E-TENDER DOCUMENT

DANTESHWARI MAIYA SAHKARI SAKKAR KARKHANA MARYADIT BALOD (C.G.)

E-Tender are invited from Manufacturing (Chemicals/Material) Material etc. for 1250 TCD Sugar Factory within a time schedule.

E-TENDER DATE- 26/08/2021

Tender No. 81215.

OFFICE OF THE MANAGING DIRECTOR,

DANTESHWARI MAIYA SAHKARI SAKKAR KARKHANA MARYADIT

BALOD (C.G.)

TENDER FEES - 1000/-

Tender Document No. :
Description of requirements:
DANTESHWARI MAIYA SAHKARI SAKKAR KARKHANA MARYADIT
BALOD (C.G.) is a 1250 TCD Sugar Productive Factory. Requirement of After finalization of tender all materials must be supplied as directed by managing Director or his authorized official only.
NOTE:
 This tender document is not transferable. The document contains 29 pages The Technical and Commercial bids should be signed on all pages by the authorized person or representative of the Vendor/Supplier only. The Technical and Commercial bids shall be duly filled and submitted in original separate sealed envelops. Attach separate sheets wherever necessary.
Managing Director,
DMSSKM, BALOD
Acknowledgement
Name and address of the bidder

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. TENDER NOTICE
2. TENDER INFORMATION
3. TENDER SUBMISSION
4. EARNEST MONEY DEPOSIT (EMD)
5. SCOPE OF WORK / SUPPLY
6. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
7. SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
8. PAYMENT CLAUSE
9. WARRANTEE & GURANTEE
10.FORM OF CONTRACT
PART-I EMD (Envelope-A)
PART-II TENCHNICAL BID (Envelope-B)
PART-III COMMERCIAL BID (Envelope-C)

PART- I TENDER DETAILS

1. TENDER NOTICE

Tender notice No- 81215/DMSSKM/P.O./BALOD,

date - 26/08/2021

E-Tenders are invited by the Managing Director, DMSSKM, BALOD Chhattisgarh from reputed Engineering Items etc. supply at site connected with sugar mill and enabled services in India under the purchase rule admissible cooperative act and rules. The Vendor/Supplier participating in the tender shall execute all the Paper's connected with Commercial and Technical Bids.

The bidders must fulfill all the following preconditions and must also submit documentary Evidence for fulfilling these conditions while submitting the Commercial /technical bid:

- Bidders cannot bid for executing a part of the supply of materials. Original Dealer for Manufacturing Items etc and Non Authorized items are exempted For Dealership Certificate.
- 3. In Each Material the Bidders must quote delivery period, if the supplier doesn't Supply materials in quoted supply schedule management can charge penalty beyond the supply period.

Tender document can be obtained upon payment of non-refundable fee of Rs. 1311/-(1000/- + 311/- by way of Online in favor of DANTESHWARI MAIYA SAHKARI SAKKAR KARKHANA MARYADIT BALOD, Payable at BALOD between 17/08/2021 at 08:00 pm to 26/08/2021 at 10.00 A.M. If a prospective Tenderer requests for tender documents Seal and Sign. by UPLOAD

The tender document man also be downloaded/Uploaded from the website: www.eproc.cgstate.gov.in.

The E- tenders will be received up to 10:00 AM on 26/08/2021 and opened on technical bid And commercial bid 26/08/2021 at 11:00 AM. Each tender should be accompanied by an EMD of 5% of the total value of the Works/materials being quoted. Only RTGS in favour of The EMD amount are bank deposit/Transfer account No.

Managing Director,

DMSSKM, BALOD

2. TENDER INFORMATION

- 1. Tender notice No- 81215 /DMSSKM/P.O./BALOD, date 26/08/2021
- 2. Cost of the Tender Document: 1311/-
- 3. Date of tender Document : 17/08/2021 at 08:00 pm to 26/08/2021 up to 10:00 AM
- 4. Last date and time for Upload of tender: 26/08/2021 at 10:00 AM
- 5. Date and time for opening of Tender: 26/08/2021 at 11:00 AM.

OFFICE OF THE MANAGING DIRECTOR, DANTESHWARI MAIYA SAHKARI SAKKAR KARKHANA MARYADIT BALOD.(C.G.)

2.1 Venue for Opening the Technical and Commercial Bid:

OFFICE OF THE MANAGING DIRECTOR,
DANTESHWARI MAIYA SAHKARI SAKKAR KARKHANA MARYADIT BALOD DIST BALOD.(C.G.)

3 Address for all Correspondence:

OFFICE OF THE MANAGING DIRECTOR, DANTESHWARI MAIYA SAHKARI SAKKAR KARKHANA MARYADIT BALOD DIST BALOD.(C.G.)

3. TENDER SUBMISSION

3.1 CONTENTS OF TENDER DOCUMENT

Part - I EMD.

Part - II Technical Bid (The technical bid should be filled and submitted in original)

Part - III commercial Bid (The Commercial bid should be filled and submitted in original)

3.2 PREPARATION OF TENDER COVER

3.2.1 The EMD should be uploaded as Envelope – A. The Technical Bid as prescribed should be filled in original and should be uploaded. The Technical Bid should be superscripted as Envelope – B – Technical Bid, Tender No. The Commercial Bid as prescribed should be filled in original and should be uploaded. The Commercial Bid should be superscripted as Envelope-C. Commercial Bid, Tender No. The bid should be unconditional and only in the form given in the tender document.

3.3 MODE OF SUBMISSION

- 3.3.1 The tenders shall be uploaded by eproc.cgstaste.gov.in site before the due date and time prescribed.
- 3.3.2 The bidders are requested to submit the tender within the time to ensure that the tender uploaded in time.
- 3.3.3 The tenders uploaded after the schedule date and time will not be considered.
- 3.3.4 Per products/Parts minimum 3 bids required as per norms.
- 3.3.5 EMD amount must be 5% of total tendered value.

3.4. EARNEST MONEY DEPOSIT (EMD)

Each tender should be accompanied by an EMD of 5% of the total value of the Works/materials being quoted. Only RTGS/NEFT in favour of The EMD amount are bank deposit/Transfer account No. 31360100006799, Bank of Baroda IFSC Code No. BARBOBALODX "Danteshwari Maiya Sahkari Sakkar Karkhana Maryadit Balod.

And RTGS/NEFT bank deposit/Transfer above mentioned account number

- 3.4.1 Any tender submitted without EMD in the approved form will be rejected.
- 3.4.2 The EMD of the unsuccessful Bidders will be returned after the finalization of the Tender at the expense of such Bidders within a reasonable time, in consistent with the rules and regulations in this behalf.
- 3.4.3 The above EMD amount held by **Danteshwari Maiya Sahkari Sakkar Karkhana Maryadit Balod**. till it is returned will not earn any interest thereof.
- 3.4.4 Government agencies are exempted from depositing earnest money.

3.5 CHECKLIST OF BID DOCUMENTS

The checklist will help the bidders to enclose all the relevant documents while submitting the tender.

3.5.1 Earnest Money Deposit (Envelope No. -A)

Bid Envelope No. -A Contain .Earnest money Deposit in the form of RTGS/NEFT

3.5.2 Technical Bid (Envelope No. -B)

- a) The technical bid and Commercial bid should be filled and signed with seal in the prescribed format only.
- b) The required EMD 5% by Only RTGS/NEFT in favour of **Danteshwari Maiya Sahkari** Sakkar Karkhana Maryadit Balod
- c) The GSTIN No. certificate should be enclosed.
- d) The bidder must enclose in written Guarantee/ Warranty of Manufucturers work completation .
- e) Total tender amount should be mentioned in technical bid document along with 5% EMD amount.
- f) FORM OF CONTRACT (To be filled by the bidder on the letter Head) As per format in Sr. No. 9
- g) Tender rates are valid up to 12 months from the date of tender.
- h) Bidder EMD will be consider who has submitted EMD earlier, only shortage amount of EMD is required to be submitted.
- i) The Bidder should submit Experience Certificate or Purchase/Work Order of Sugar Plant or any Industry.
- j) Preference will be given to Manufacturer/Authorized person.

- k) Manufacturers/Authorized Person should be must submit Manufacturer/Authorization Certificate.
- l) Authorization Certificate/Sub Authorization Certificate/Experience Certificate Required as per materials description table.

3.5.3 Commercial Bid (Envelope No. - C) Price Bid

The commercial bid should be filled and signed with seal in the prescribed formats only.

3.5.4 Terms under conditions under GST

- 1 The GSTIN of Sugar Factory is 22AAAAD3079K1ZV
- 2 The GSTIN of 22AAAAD3079K1ZV Sugar Factory should be clearly indicated in vendors Invoice.
- 3 The Vendor/Supplier has to produce the GST Tax invoice bills with the delivery of related materials/services. Material will not be received without Tax invoice.
- 4 The vendor should pay the GST on time and submit the proof of payment to Sugar Factory. In case of any such non compliance the Sugar Factory deserves the right to claim money equivalent to Input Tax Credit along with Interest and miscellaneous charges as borne by Factory.
- 5 The Return of Outward Supply in GSTR-1 should clearly specify the supplies made to Sugar Factory on timely basis and as per invoice issued. In case if the details are not submitted in GSTR-1 or if it is not correctly populated in our GSTR-2 then the Sugar Factory has right to withhold payment till the correction is made by the vendor.
- The Payment to vendor will be made after deduction of TDS under Income Tax, GST as per rule of Local Authority, Chhattisgarh Government and or Central Government.

4. Scope of Work/ Supply

Bidders must have to follow the terms and conditions of tender form as well as purchase order issued by the factory

4.1 Quality Management

The Vendor/Suppliers must maintain the quality and specification of the supplied

goods. As mentioned in purchase order. If officers find any duplicacy or bellow norms same material should be sent to the out side reputed agencies for checking and whose cost will be debited from the venders accounts. Factory has already formed technical committee whose decision will be treated as final decision for every goods. If technical committee of the factory rejects any goods vender must return back within a week by own cost. Otherwise factory will not be responsible for said goods. In case the supplied material is found spurious, the same shall be returned by the sugar factory. The loss on account of cost material along with interest @ 18% shall be recovered from the party. Action for black listing the supplier may also be taken

4.2 Materials required

As per attached list of materials. (Commercial bid part- III)

4.3 Tentative Schedule

As per advised by the purchase order.

5. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

In case of arising any dispute, Managing Director and Chairman of the factory will be only authority for the same.

5.1. The tender documents are not transferable.

5.2. Details to be furnished.

- 5.2.1 All particulars must be furnished as asked for in the prescribed technical and commercial bid.
- 5.2.2 The rate should be clearly indicated in figures. any overwriting will not be accepted.
- 5.2.3 The bidders should attest with full signature, if there is any scoring or overwriting or Correction.
- 5.2.4 Special Information as required in the technical bid must be furnished; else the bid is liable to be rejected.
- 5.2.5 The Bidder has to submit the undertaking in the prescribed format in the technical Bid that he accepts all the commercial tender conditions.

5.3. The Tender Accepting Authority reserves the right:

- 5.3.1 To reject any or reserves the right to cancel any or all the tenders without assigning any reason thereof, In such a case the tenderers shall not be eligible for any compensation.
- 5.3.2 To split and place order to one or more bidders. As per factory requirement only place the work order, those items which factory is not willing to purchase will refund the EMD.
- 5.3.3 To revise or amend specifications. And factory have right to negotiations and if the price of tender is very high then right to purchase from direct manufacturer or Authorized dealer and stockiest
- 5.3.4 To relax, waive or modify any of the conditions stipulated in the specification Wherever deemed necessary.

5.4 Opening of Tender

- 5.4.1 The tender committee in the presence of Managing Director, DMSSKM, BALOD Chhattisgarh or any other Officer authorized by him will Open the tender on his behalf. At the time of opening the tender bidders or their representatives with a letter of authority can represent.
- 5.4.2 The Technical bid will be evaluated and the list of technically qualified bidders will be prepared by Office of the Managing Director, DMSSKM, BALOD.
- 5.4.3 If the technical bid found OK, then only Commercial Bid will be opened and evaluated.

- 5.4.4 The bidder who purchases the Tender document alone should submit the tender. If the ender document is found transferred, the tender will be summarily rejected.
- 5.4.5 If Original Authorized bidder not available in third tender. Then we can accept sub authorized bidder for authorized Materials or Servicing/Repairing Work.
- 5.4.6 The Tender accepting Authority reserves the right to Negotiate for further reduction of rates from the lowest tenderer (L-1) only. After acceptance of the tender by the Tender committee, the bidder shall have no right to withdraw the tender or claim higher price.
- 5.4.7 The decision of the Tender Accepting Authority will be final in this regard.

5.5 Tender Evaluation

- 5.5.1 The Envelope-A Shall contain only technical Bid with the required EMD (and cost towards tender document, if downloaded from internet)
- 5.5.2 On opening of the Technical bid (Envelope-B), if the required EMD is not enclosed, the tender will be rejected
- 5.5.3 The Envelope-C Shall contains only Commercial Bid.
- 5.5.4 The Commercial Bid of those bidders who did not qualify in the Technical Bid will not be opened.

5.6 Acceptance/ Withdrawal

- 5.6.1 The final acceptance of the tender would be entirely vested with the Tender Accepting Authority (Managing Director,) who reserves the right to accept or reject any tender, without assigning any reason whatsoever. There is no obligation on the part of Office of the Managing Director to communicate in any way with the rejected Bidders.
- 5.6.2 After acceptance of the tender by the Tender Accepting Authority, the Bidder shall have no right to withdraw the tender or claim higher price.
- 5.6.3 Tender with incomplete information is liable for rejection.
- 5.6.4 For each category of pre-qualification criteria, documentary evidence is to be produced duly attested by the Vendor/Supplier, Serially numbered Enclosed with the technical bid. If the documentary proof is not enclosed for
 - any/all criteria, the tender is liable for rejection.
- 5.6.5 If any information given by the bidder is found to be false / fictitious, apart form the tender being rejected, action will be initiated to debar the tender from participating in future tenders.
- 5.6.6 The rate quoted by the bidder must be comprehensive including all the components mentioned in the tender. The rate quoted amount of firm will be final till the actual delivery of the materials and is not subject to any
 - escalation whatsoever.
- 5.6.7 The Tender accepting Authority reserves the right to negotiate for further reduction of rates
- 5.6.8 As per factory requirements only the management will purchase the spares. The factory is not bonded to purchase all spares/materials which is floated
 - in tender. Tender/Order Quantity may be increase or decrease as per requirement.

Furnishing incorrect or false information may result in forfeiture of EMD in full or part at the discretion of the Office of the Managing Director in addition to rejection of tender.

5.8 Security Deposit

- 5.8.1 RTGS/NEFT submitted by vender will be treated as security deposit- so the E.M.D. must be given as RTGS/NEFT. Only.
- 5.8.2 EMD remitted by Vendor/Supplier will be forfeited by office of the managing Director and his bid will be held void.
- 5.8.3 The successful bidder should sign an agreement only on fulfillment of the above condition.
- 5.8.4 The security deposit furnished by the successful Bidder in respect of his tender will be returned to him at the end of the contract period, subject to the satisfaction of the office of the managing Director.
- 5.8.5 The security deposit till it is returned will not bear any interest.
- 5.8.6 Charging of higher Rates in Comparison to other public under takings/Private sector will also make the supplier (Tenders') liable for cancellation of rate contract together with considering black listing their firm & forfeiting the EMD/Security Money.

5.9. Forfeiture of Security Deposit

If the successful bidder fails to sign the contract, fails to perform any contractual obligation, his security deposit mentioned above will be forfeited by Office of the managing Director.

5.10 Agreement

- 5.10.1 The incidental expenses of execution of agreement shall be borne by the successful Bidder(s). Hereafter the Successful Bidder will be referred to as Vendor/Supplier.
- 5.10.2 The Conditions stipulated in the agreement should be strictly adhered to and violation of any of the conditions will entail termination of the contract without prejudice to the rights of Office of the managing Director and recovery of any consequential losses from the Vender.

5.11 Assigning of tender in whole or part

The Vender should not assign or make over the contract, the benefit of burden thereof to any other person or persons or body corporate. No under-letting or Sub-letting to any persons or body corporate for the execution of the contract or any other part thereof is permitted, without the prior written consent of Office of the managing Director. DMSSKM, BALOD.

5.12 Penalty and Termination for Non-fulfillment of contract

If the work is not completed in full within the stipulated period as prescribed in the implementation schedule, a penalty as specified in the tender will be levied by extending the duration. If the work is not completed even beyond the extended period, the Contract will be terminated at the risk and cost of the Vendor/Supplier.

5.13. Force Majored

Neither the department nor the Vendor/Supplier shall be liable to the other for any delay or failure in the performance of their respective obligations due to causes, contingencies beyond their reasonable control such as:

- a) Natural phenomena including but not limited to earthquakes, floods and epidemics.
- b) Acts of any Government authority domestic or foreign including but not limited to war declared or undeclared.
- c) Accidents or disruptions including but Nat limited to fire and explosions.
- d) Transit Insurance will be at the risk of the purchaser.

5.14. Testing of Items

The sugar Factory will be at liberty to get the sample of material tested from Any reputed test laboratory & the testing charges will be borne by the supplier (if needed). If samples of the Items are found to be Sub-Standard or below the Specifications, the Sugar factory Reserves the Right to reject the supplied material/ Items.

5.15. Jurisdiction for Legal Proceedings

Any suits or proceeding in this regard shall be instituted in a **Court of Deputy Registrar**, **Co-Operative society**, **Balod** only. No other court shall have jurisdiction even though any part of the cause of action might arise within the jurisdiction of such Court.

6. SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

6.1 Eligibility Criteria

The bidders should fulfill all the preconditions as mentioned in section 1 of part I of Tender notice.

6.2 Evaluation Criteria

Apart form the preconditions in addition to price the following will also be taken in to account for evaluation purposes.

- a) The bidder shall furnish all the relevant particulars of the existing facilities and trained manpower for such job.
- b) Past performance in execution of such project/work should be furnished in the bid along with certification of satisfactory completion form the concerned authorities. If required by the Factory.
- c) The Vendor/Supplier should not have been blacklisted or should not be insolvent.

6.3 Equipments

- 6.3.1 The Materials shall comply with specification given in the tender document.
- 6.3.2 The bidder shall maintain the quality of Materials/ services.
- 6.3.3 The maintenance service, minor or major replacement etc. shall be the responsibility of the Vendor/Supplier.
- 6.3.4 The Tender Accepting Authority reserves the right to cancel the contract if inferior quality materials are supplied/ used or delay in deployment of teams/ equipments delay in execution of the allotted work and reassign the contract to any other Vendor/Supplier(s) at a price to be decided and any excess cost paid

To the new Vendor/Supplier will be recovered from the original Vendor/Supplier.

6.4 Other Conditions

- 6.4.1 Any motor parts of the factory will operated on permission of concerning officials only. Otherwise The Vendor/Supplier will be responsible for any type of loses.
- 6.4.2 Office of the Managing Director shall not pay any increase in rate on account of any price revision during the contract period.
- 6.4.3 Office of the Managing Director reserves the right to make revision in terms and conditions of supply.

6.5 Delivery & Penalty

- 1. Penalty will be levied at the rate of 1% per week or part thereof on the total contract value if the completation work not supplied according to the time schedule specified in the contract / purchase order subject to conditions. The Office of the Managing Director may cancel the entire order without any intimation. According to seriousness of the reason Managing Director & P.C. may blacklisting of the bidder/vender. And forfeiting the EMD/Security Money.
- 2. If the Material is not delivered within stipulated period, the buyer reserves the right to return the goods at the cost & Expenses of the supplier and shall recover all losses made in arranging supplied from other sources. And may claim the difference amount which has purchased from other vender along with all Expenses.

6.6 Deliverables

The required materials/services shall be delivered as specified in the tender/purchase order.

7. PAYMENT CLAUSE

- 1. The Vendor/Supplier has to produce the invoice or bills with the delivery of related materials/services.
- 2. Advance Payments will be made as per the terms & conditions of the tender document and rest of the materials which had not mentioned will not paid advance payment.
- 3. Payment will be made after satisfaction of the technical officers of the factory only.
- 4. Payment can be realized in one or more installments according to financial condition of the factory.
- 5. Sugar factories shall deduct the price of short material according to less weight received on the basis of landed price of the material.
- In case of delayed supplies, deduction of liquidated damages as per provisions in WO/PO shall be made from payments.

8. WARRANTEE & GURANTEE:

- 1. The Supplier shall warrant that everything to be furnished hereunder shall be free from all defects and defaults in material, workmanship and manufacturing and shall be of the highest grade consistent with the established and generally accepted standards for materials of the type ordered and fit for the purpose.
- 2. This warranty shall survive inspection, payment for and acceptance of goods but shall expire after 12 months from the date of receipt of item by the consignee or 6 months from the date of installation except for certain items such as Nickel Screens or as specified by the Purchaser. For items whichever is earlier except in receipt of complaints, defects and/ or claims notified to the supplier within the said warranty period. If any materials found defective, the consignee shall submit his claim to the Supplier within the period of warrantee. The supplier shall be given necessary facilities to investigate such claims at consignee's end.
- 3. The supplier's liability shall be limited to arranging necessary replacement of the defective item (s) free of any charge only to the extent that such replacement are attributable to or arise from the faulty workmanship or material or design in the manufacture of spares. All replacement shall be made free of cost at ultimate destination. If the supplier so desires, the replaced spares can be taken over by his representative in India for its disposal as he deems fit, within a period of three months from the date of receipt of the replacement of defective spares by Purchaser. At the expiry of this period, no claim in this respect shall lie on purchaser.
- 4. All replacement that the purchaser shall call upon the supplier to replace after first being discovered will be delivered under the warrantee, strictly in accordance with the delivery schedule(s) of this rate contract from the date from which the purchaser calls upon the supplier for replacement of defective spares.
- 5. The supplier shall have the option to request the release of any spares or part thereof said to be defective under warrantee conditions of the Rate Contract. The release of such spares will be to allow the supplier to rectify at his premises. In order to allow release of spares or part thereof the Seller will provide the purchaser with an indemnity bond.
- 6. Failure to replace defective spares within the agreed time will render the supplier liable to pay liquidated damages. In case, however, the supplier fails to replace the defective spares even within three calendar months after the agreed time for such replacement (s), the purchaser shall be within his rights to recover the cost of the defective spares from the payments due to the supplier.
- 7. Any approval or acceptance by the Purchaser of the spares incorporated herein shall not in any way limit the supplier's liability hereunder in respect of latest defects imputable to the manufacturer but not detected upon acceptance of the works.
- 8. The warrantee herein contained shall not apply to any material which shall have been repaired or altered by the Purchaser or on his behalf in any way whatsoever without written consent of the supplier so as to affect its strength, performance or reliability or to any defect to any part, to misuse, negligence or accident.

9. The warrantee is expressly in lieu of all other guarantees express or implied including any implied guarantee or merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose and of all other warrantee obligations or warrantee liabilities on Seller's part.

9. FORM OF CONTRACT

(To be filled by the bidder on the letter Head)

Tender notice No- 81215/ DMSSKM/P.O./BALOD. date – 26/08/2021

To,

THE MANAGING DIRECTOR,

DANTESHWARI MAIYA SAHKARI SAKKAR KARKHANA MARYADIT BALOD

DIST BALOD.(C.G.)

Dear Sir,

- 1. This Contract shall remain in force during the Contract period of one year commencing from the date of the signing of this contract. But in the event of any breach of terms and conditions of the contract at any time on the part of the Vendor/Supplier, the Contract shall be terminable by the M.D. without any compensation to the Vendor/Supplier and also at the risk and cost of the Vendor/Supplier.
- 2. The Vendor/Supplier agrees to carryout by way of various suppliers/dealers/manufacturers as per the factory's guidelines within the stipulated period prescribed by the M.D. at the agreed rates for the different materials as per the detailed to this contract which will form the part of this Contract. This rate is firm and is not subject to enhancement on any ground, during the contract period.
- 3. The rate for the contract as detailed in this contract includes GST, Freight, Octroi, Insurance, installation transportation and commissioning charges and Such other levies that may be applicable from time to time.
- 4. The goods or materials to be supplied under this contract are to be of the quality and of the sort specified in the tender document.
- 5. The goods or materials are to be supplied at the MANAGING DIRECTOR, DANTESHWARI MAIYA SAHKARI SAKKAR KARKHANA MARYADIT BALOD, DISTT. BALOD.(C.G.) without any extra cost in such quantities or numbers contained in the purchase orders.
- 6. If the work is not as per specifications, the M.D. shall have the full Authority to terminate the contract, forfeit the earned money deposit of the Vendor/Supplier and take any such action that will be deemed fit in the circumstances at the risk and cost of the Vendor/Supplier.
- 7. The Vendor/Supplier shall supply only standard quality materials/services.
- 8. The materials or goods shall be guaranteed against any manufacturing defects and bad workmanship.
- 9. Penalty will be levied at the rate of 1% per week or part there of on the total contract value if Vendor/Supplier is find unable to supply the materials/service is not provided or completed according to the time schedule in the purchase orders conditions. the Office of the Managing Director may cancel the contract/order for the entire work or a part of the that. Besides, such performance may entail action towards blacklisting of the Vendor/Supplier.
- 10. If there are any manufacturing or other technical defect, the same will have to be rectified or replaced free of cost by the Vendor/Supplier.
- 11. The guarantee will cover all the materials and goods supplied by the Vendor/Supplier under this contract /order irrespective of the fact whether these have been manufactured by the Vendor/Supplier or not.
- 12. No advance payment will be made.
- 13. The Contract or any part share of interest in it shall not be transferred or assigned by the Vendor/Supplier directly or indirectly to any person or persons whomsoever without the prior written consent of the M.D.
- 14. Neither the M.D. nor the Vendor/Supplier shall be to the other for any delay or failure in the performance of their respective obligations due to causes, contingencies beyond their reasonable control such as:
- (a) Natural phenomena including, but not limited to earthquakes, foods and epidemics.
- (b) Acts of any Government authority domestic or foreign including but not limited to war declared, or undeclared.
- (c) Accidents or disruption including, but not limited to fire and explosions.
- 15. Unless otherwise provided in the Contract any notice, request, consent or other communication given or required to be given hereunder shall be given by mailing the same by registered mail,

- postage prepaid / tale fax return receipt requested in the case of the Vendor/Supplier to the M.D. at their respective addresses and set forth above or with other addresses and to the attention of such other person or persons as may hereafter be designated by link notice hereunder and any Such notice sent by post shall be deemed to have been served on the date when in the ordinary course of post, it would have been delivered at the address to which it was sent shall be deemed to be sufficiently served.
- 16. Any notice to the Vendor/Supplier if given or left in writing at their usual or last known place of abode or business shall be deemed to be duly given.
- 17. In case of any dispute, claims and differences arising out of or in connection with this, the matter will be referred to an Arbitrator mutually agreeable to both parties who will be the Arbitrator and his decision will be final and binding on both the parties as per the provisions of the Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996. The place of Arbitration shall be at BALOD Chhattisgarh.
- 18. In case of breach of any of the conditions of the contract by the Vendor/Supplier during the contract period the M.D. reserves the right to recover costs/liabilities arising due to such breach apart from the termination of the Contract by the M.D.
- 19. All statutory obligations/liabilities like Salary. ESI, P.F., etc as per Labor Laws for the manpower employed for this contract will be the responsibility of the Vendor/Supplier.
- 20. The Vendor/Supplier shall insure at their own cost against any risk like fire, theft, accidental damages etc.
- 21. The manpower appointed by the Vendor/Supplier should report to the Officials concerned as authorized by the Office of the M.D. about their attendance, leave and report other matters connected with the work.
- 22. The manpower employed by the Vendor/Supplier will have no right in any manner to claim any benefits/rights with the M.D. The staff deployed by the Vendor/Supplier shall be well behaved and compliance thereof will be the responsibility of the Vendor/Supplier.
- 23. The Vendor/Supplier herein shall indemnify the M.D. and keep always indemnified the M.D. for any loss, damage, expense, costs etc, which the M.D. may have to incur by reason of any omission/commission, in this regard by the Vendor/Supplier.
- 24. All the above terms & conditions of the tender document are acceptable to us.
- 25. I/We agree to supply and deliver the items at our factory as per the supply and delivery Schedule to be provided in the purchase/Supply order under the terms and conditions of the tender document.
- 26. We have read and examined all contents/Terms and conditions of the tender documents.
- 27. I/We hereby submit my/our bid for supply and delivery of the
- 28. I/We hereby submit my/our bid for supply and delivery of the item(s) covered under my/our bid as per specifications for your factories at our works in addition to this, the particulars of our organization such as legal status, details of experience and past performance and capacity statements have also been furnished.
- 29. I/We agree to the provisions of the Tender Documents including the Terms and Conditions and are submitting this bid according to those provisions and Terms & Conditions.
- 30. I/We agree that our EMD will be forfeited, under the circumstances, furnished in the Tender Document.
- 31. This contract is subject to the jurisdiction of courts at Balod only.

Designation: Official seal of the supplier.

DANTESHWARI MAIYA SAHKARI SAKKAR KARKHANA MARYADIT BALOD (C.G.)

E-Tender are invited from Manufacturing (Chemicals/Material) Material etc. for 1250 TCD Sugar Factory within a time schedule.

PART-II TECHNICAL BID (Envelope-B)

MANAGING DIRECTOR,

DMSSKM- BALOD

DISTT. BALOD (C.G.)

PART - II TECHNICAL BID (Envelope-B)

(Attach additional sheet if required)

Tender notice No- 81215/ DMSSKMB/P.O./BALOD,

date -26/08/2021

Tender Document No.:

1. Details of the Bidder	
1.1 Name and place of the Orga	nization
1.2 Name of owner/proprietor	
1.3 Nature of the Organization	
Tick out here :- Govt. *	Public * Private * Partnership * Proprietorship *
1.4. Office address -	
	No. Telephone
	Fax No

E-mail....

1.5- Address Contact person-: Telephone No. No Fax No E-mail.... 1.6 Registrations -PAN No. . CST Regna. No. . Local ST Regna. No. : GST. No. . Phone No. • Fax No. . E-Mail address . Signature of the Bidder with seal: -1.7 Banker's name and address: a)

	Functioning of the company for the l documents mentioned below- (for Authoriz	5
b)	Experience Certificate For Reshelling W Reshelling Work From Sugar Mill Roller M Partnership Agreement (If Required) Certificate of incorporation (If Required)	
1. 9.	Financial creditworthiness (if any)	
a) C	reditworthy Certificate form Bank/Financia	al institutions (If Required)
b) B	ank credit facilities (If Required)	
1.10	Total tender Amount	EMD Amount @ 5%
	Rs	Rs
Sigr	nature of the Bidder with seal	

3. Parti	culars of EMD encl	osed-		
i) Amo	ount of Transfer.	:		
ii) UTR	No. and date	:		
iii) nan	ne of the bank	:		
vi) Oth	ner Particulars	:		
If it is t	ransfer the amount r	nore than one	e, please mention as bel	llow-
S.No.	UTR .No.	Date	Amount (Rs.)	Name of the Bank
1.				
2				
3				
4				
5				
Total				
Note:	The tenders without	required EN	ID in the Technical Bi	d are liable for rejection.
	Signature of the Bid	der with seal		

4. Declaration on Commercial Bid

Signature of the Bidder.

I/We agree that the offer shall remain open for acceptance for a minimum period of 30 days from the date of opening of the tender and thereafter until it is withdrawn by us by notice in writing duly addressed to the authority of opening the tender and sent by registered post with acknowledgement due or otherwise delivered at the office of the authority.

I/We agree with the Special Terms and Conditions, General Terms and Conditions and Payment clause enclosed with the tender and shall abide by the clauses. I/We declare that the commercial bid has been submitted without any conditions and strictly as per the conditions of the tender document and I/We am/are aware that the commercial bid is liable to be rejected if it contains any other conditions.

I/We declare that information furnished in the tender is true to the best of my/our knowledge. If any false/fictitious information is found I/We agree to the rejection of the bidder.

Name of the bidder:
Name and Address of firm:
Phone No.:
Fax No.:
E-mail:
Date and Office seal :

PRE-CONTRACT INTEGRITY PACT

1. GENERAL

1.1.	This pre-bid contract Agreement (herein after called the Integrity Pact) is made onday of
	the month20, between, the Government of Chhattisgarh acting through
	Shri(Designation of the office, Department) Government of
	Chhattisgarh (hereinafter called the "BUYER", Which expression shall mean and include, unless the
	context otherwise requires, his successors in the office and assigns) and the First Party, proposes to
	procure (name of the Stores/Equipment/Work/Service) and M/srepresented by
	ShriChief Executive Officer (hereinafter called the "BIDDER/Seller", which
	expression shall mean and include, unless the context otherwise requires, his successors an
	permitted assigns) and the Second Party, is willing to offer/has offered.

1.2. WHEREAS the BIDDER is a Private Company/Public Company/ Government Undertaking/ Partnership/Registered Export Agency, constituted in accordance with the relevant law in the matter and the BUYER is a Ministry/Department of the Government, performing its function on behalf of the Government of Chhattisgarh.

2. OBJECTIVES

NOW, THEREFORE, the BUYER and the BIDDER agree to enter into this pre-contract agreement, hereinafter referred to as Integrity Pact, to avoid all forms of corruption by following a system that is fair, transparent and free from any influence/prejudiced dealings prior to, during and subsequent to the Contract to be entered into with a view to:-

- 2.1. Enabling the BUYER to obtain the desired Stores/Equipment/Work/Service at a competitive price in conformity with the defined specifications by avoiding the high cost and the distortionary impact of corruption on public procurement, and
- 2.2. Enabling BIDDERs to abstain from bribing or indulging in any corrupt practices in order to secure the contract by providing assurance to them that their competitors will also abstain from bribing any corrupt practices and the BUYER will commit to prevent corruption, in any form, by its official by following transparent procedures.

3. COMMITMENTS OF THE BUYER

The BUYER commits itself to the following:-

- 3.1. The BUYER undertakes that no official of the BUYER, connected directly or indirectly with the contract, will demand, take promise for or accept, directly or through intermediaries, any bribe, consideration, gift, reward, favour or any material or immaterial benefit or any other advantage from the BIDDER, either for themselves or for any person, organization or third party related to the contract in exchange for an advantage in the bidding process, bid evaluation, contracting or implementation process related to the contract.
- 3.2. The BUYER will, during the pre-contract stage, treat BIDDERs alike, and will provide to all BIDDERs the same information and will not provide any such information to any particular BIDDER which could afford an advantage to that particular BIDDER in comparison to the other BIDDERs.

3.3. All the officials of the BUYER will report the appropriate Government office any attempted or completed breaches of the above commitments as well as any substantial suspicion of such a breach.

In case any such preceding misconduct on the part of such official(s) is reported by the BIDDER to the BUYER with the full and verifiable facts and the same prima facie found to be correct by the BUYER, necessary disciplinary proceedings, or any other action as deemed fit, including criminal proceedings may be initiated by the BUYER and such a person shall be debarred from further dealings related to the contract process. In such a case while an enquiry is being conducted by the BUYER the proceedings under the contract would not be stalled.

4. COMMITMENTS OF BIDDERS

The BIDDER commits itself to take all measures necessary to prevent corrupt practices, un fair means an illegal activities during any stage of its bid or during any pre-contract or post-contract stage in order to secure the contract or in furtherance to secure it and in particular commit itself to the following:-

- 4.1. The BIDDER will not offer, directly or through intermediaries, any bribe, gift, consideration, reward, favour, any material or immaterial benefit or other advantage, commission, fees, brokerage or inducement to any official of the BUYER, connected directly or indirectly with the biding process, or to any person, organization or third party related to the contract in exchange for any advantage in the bidding, evaluation, contracting and implementation of the contract.
- 4.2. The BIDDER further undertakes that it has not given, offered or promised to give, directly or indirectly any bribe, gift, consideration, reward, favour, any material or immaterial benefit or other advantage, commission, fees, brokerage, or inducement to any official of the BUYER or otherwise in procuring the Contract of forbearing to do or having done any act in relation to the obtaining or execution of the contract or any other contract with the Government for showing or forbearing to show favour or disfavour to any person in relation to the contract or any other contract with the Government.
- 4.3. The BIDDER further confirms and declares to the BUYER that BIDDER in the original Manufacture/Integrator/Authorized government sponsored export entity of the stores and has not engaged any individual or firm or company whether Indian or foreign to intercede, facilitate or in any way to recommend to the BUYER or any of its functionaries, whether officially or unofficially to the award of the contract to the BIDDER, nor has any amount been paid, promised or intended to be paid to any such individual, firm or company in respect of any such intercession, facilitation or recommendation.
- 4.4. The BIDDER, either while presenting the bid or during pre-contract negotiations or before signing the contract, shall disclose any payment he has made, is committed to or intends to make to officials of the BUYER or their family members, agents, brokers or any other intermediaries in connection with the contract and the details of services agreed upon for such payments.

- 4.5. The BIDDER will not collude with other parties interested in the contract to impair the transparency, fairness and progress of the bidding process, bid evaluation, contracting and implementation of the contract.
- 4.6. The BIDDER will not accept any advantage in exchange for any corrupt practice, unfair means and illegal activities.
- 4.7. The BIDDER shall not use improperly, for purpose of competition or personal gain, or pass on to others, any information provided by the BUYER as part of the business relationship, regarding plans, technical proposal and business details, including information contained in any electronic data carrier. The BIDDER also undertakes to exercise due and adequate care lest any such information is divulged.
- 4.8. The BIDDER commits to refrain from giving any complaint directly through any other manner without supporting it with full and verifiable facts.
- 4.9. The BIDDER shall not instigate or cause to instigate any third person to commit any of the acts mentioned above.

5. PREVIOUS TRANSGRESSION

- 5.1. The BIDDER declares that no previous transgression occurred in the last three years immediately before signing of this Integrity Pact with any other company in any country in respect of any corrupt practices envisaged hereunder or with any Public Sector Enterprise in India or any Government Department in India that could justify BIDDER's exclusion from the tender process.
- 5.2. If the BIDDER makes incorrect statement on this subject, BIDDER can be disqualified from the tender process or the contract, if already awarded, can be terminated for such reason.

6. EARNEST MONEY (SECURITY DEPOSIT)

(i) RTGS/NEFT UTR NO/.....

6.1.	Every BIDDER while submitting commercial bid, shall deposit an amount as specified in RFP	as
	Earnest Money/Security Deposit, with the BUYER through any of the following instruments:	

A confirmed guarantee by an Indian Nationalized Bank, promising payment of the guaranteed
sum to the(BUYER)on demand within three working days without any
demur whatsoever and without seeking and reasons whatsoever. The demand for payment by
the BUYER shall be treated as conclusive proof of payment.

- (iii) Any other mode or though any other instrument (to be specified in the RFP).
- 6.2. The Earnest Money/Security Deposit shall be valid upto a period of five years or the complete conclusion of the contractual obligations to the complete satisfaction of both the BIDDER and BUYER, including warranty period, whichever is later.
- 6.3. In the case of successful BIDDER a clause would also be incorporated in the Article pertaining to Performance Bond in the Purchase Contract that the provisions of Sanctions for violation shall be applicable for forfeiture of Performance Bond in case of a decision by the BUYER to forfeit the same without assigning any reason for imposing sanction for violation of this Pact.

6.4. No interest shall be payable by the BUYER to the BIDDER on Earnest Money/Security Deposit for the period of its currency.

7. SANCTIONS FOR VIOLATIONS

- 7.1. Any breach of the aforesaid provisions by the BIDDER or any one employed by it or acting on its behalf (whether with or without the knowledge of the BIDDER) shall entitle the BUYER to take all or any one of the following actions, wherever required.
 - (i) To immediately call off the pre contract negotiations without assigning any reason or giving any compensation to the BIDDER. However, the proceedings with the other BIDDER (s) would continue.
 - (ii) To forfeit fully or partially the Earnest Money Deposit (in pre-contract stage) and/or Security Deposit/Performance Bond (after the contract is signed), as decided by the BUYER and the BUYER shall not be required to assign any reason therefore.
 - (iii) To immediately cancel the contract, if already signed, without giving any compensation to the BIDDER.
 - (iv) To recover all sums already paid by the BUYER, and in case of the Indian BIDDER with interest thereon at 2% higher than the prevailing Prime Lending Rate while in case of a BIDDER from a country other than India with Interest thereon at 2% higher than the LIBOR. If any outstanding payment is due to the BIDDER from the BUYER in connection with any other contract such outstanding payment could also be utilized to recover the aforesaid sum and interest.
 - (v) To encash the advance bank guarantee and performance bond/warranty bond, if furnished by the BIDDER, in order to recover the payments, already made by the BUYER, along with interest.
 - (vi) To cancel all or any other contracts with the BIDDER and the BIDDER shall be liable to pay compensation for any loss or damage to the BUYER resulting from such cancellation/rescission and the BUYER shall be entitled to deduct the amount so payable from the money(s) due to the BIDDER.
 - (vii)To debar the BIDDER from participating in future bidding processes of the Government of Chhattisgarh for a minimum period of five years, which may be further extended the discretion of the BIDDER.
 - (viii) To recover all sums paid in violation of this Pact by BIDDER(s) to any middlemen or agent or broken with a view to securing the contract.
 - (ix) In cases where irrevocable Letters of Credit have been received in respect of any contract signed by the BUYER with the BIDDER, the same shall not be opened.
 - (x) If the BIDDER or any employee of the BIDDER or any person acting on behalf of the BIDDER, either directly or indirectly, is closely related to any of the officers of the BUYER, or alternatively, if any

close relative of an officer of the BUYER has financial interest/stake in the BIDDER's firm, the same shall be disclosed by the BIDDER at the time of filling of tender. Any failure to disclose the interest involved shall entitle the BUYER to rescind the contract without payment of any compensation to the BIDDER.

The term 'close relative' for this purpose would mean spouse whether residing with the government servant or not, but not include a spouse separated from the Government servant by a decree or order of a competent court; son or daughter or step son or step daughter and wholly dependent upon Government servant, but does not include a child or step child who is no longer in any way dependent upon the Government servant or of whose custody the Government servant has been deprived of by or under any law; any other person related, whether by blood or marriage, to the Government servant or to the Government servant's wife or husband and wholly dependant upon Government servant.

- (xi) The BIDDER shall not lend to or borrow any money from or enter into any monetary dealings or transactions, directly or indirectly, with any employee of the BUYER, and if he does so, the BUYER shall be entitled forth with to rescind the contract and all other contracts with the BIDDER. The BIDDER shall be liable to pay compensation for any loss or damage to the BUYER resulting from such rescission and BUYER shall be entitled to deduct the amount so payable from the money(s) due to the BIDDER.
- 7.2. The decision of the BUYER to the effect that a breach of the provisions of this pact has been committed by the BIDDER shall be final and conclusive on the BIDDER. However, the BIDDER can approach the Monitor(s) appointed for the purposes of this Pact.

8. FALL CLAUSE

8.1. The BIDDER undertakes that if has not supplied/is not supplying similar product/systems or subsystems at a price lower than that offered in the present bid in respect of any other Department of the Government of Chhattisgarh or PSU and if it is found at any stage that similar product/systems or sub systems was supplied by the BIDDER to any other Department of the Government of Chhattisgarh or a PSU at a lower price, then that very price, with due allowance for elapsed time, will be applicable to the present case and the difference in the cost would be refunded by the BIDDER to the BUYER, if the contract has already been concluded.

9. INDEPENDENT MONITORS

- 9.1. The BUYER will appoint Independent Monitors (hereinafter referred to as Monitors) for this Pact.
- 9.2. The task of the Monitors shall be to review independently and objectively, whether and to what extent the parties comply with the obligations under this Pact.
- 9.3. The Monitors shall not be subject to instructions by the representatives of the parties and perform their functions neutrally and independently.
- 9.4. Both the parties accept that the Monitors have the right to access all the documents relating to the project/procurement, including minutes of meetings. The Monitor shall be under contractual obligation to treat the information and documents of the BIDDER/Subcontractor(s) with confidentiality.

As soon as the Monitor notices, or has reason to believe, a violation of this Pact, he will so inform the Authority designated by the BUYER.

DANTESHWARI MAIYA SAHKARI SAKKAR KARKHANA MARYADIT BALOD (C.G.)

E-Tender are invited from Manufacturing (Chemicals/Material) Material etc. **for 1250 TCD Sugar Factory within a time schedule.**

PART-III COMMERCIAL BID (Envelope-C)

MANAGING DIRECTOR,

DMSSKM - BALOD

DISTT. BALOD (C.G.)

PART - III COMMERCIAL BID (Envelope-C)

(Attach additional sheet if required)

Tender notice No-81215/DMSSKM/P.O./BALOD,

date - 26/08/2021

Tender	Document No.	

1.

Details of the Bidder	
1.1 Name and place of the Organ	nization
1.3. Office address -	
	Telephone No
	Fax No
	E-mail
1.4- Address Contact person-:	
	Telephone No. No
	Fax No
	E-mail

S.No.	Department	SOR	Year	Itam Code	Description/Specification of material	Unit	Rate	Qty Req.	Amount
1	DMSSK	NS	2021	C1	Bright yellow Sulphur in granular form, Moist max. 1%, 99.9% pure and free from dust & Arsenic, Ash 0.05%. Make-HP/IOC/Reliance	M.T.		30	
2	DMSSK	NS	2021	C2	Phosphoric Acid ,Sp.gr. 1.69 - 1.7 , H3PO4 % 85 (As per ISI 10508-1983) Food Grade Make- IGEIC/IBI	kgs		3000	
3	DMSSK	NS	2021	С3	Isopropyle Alcohol based sugar Seed slurry of grain size 3-5 micron in 5 kg pack. Make- ISI	kgs.		300	
4	DMSSK	NS	2021	C4	Formaldehyde (Formaline), 40 % pure minium. Make- Nuchem/Bonafide	kgs		300	
5	DMSSK	NS	2021	C5	Hydrogen peroxide Make- NPL/APL	kgs		450	
6	DMSSK	NS	2021	C6	(Nature 1035/Busan1035 / BIOCON - 400) Bioside for Mill sanitation Make- NHC/IGEIC/IBI/Bonafide	kgs		600	
7	DMSSK	NS	2021	C7	Non toxic Flocculating Agent, (Magna floc LT-27/FLOCTREAT, Sp. Gravity - 0.75, Chemical Composition - Polyacralamide) Make-BASF/IGEIC/IBI/Bonafide	kgs		300	
8	DMSSK	NS	2021	C8	Viscocity Reducer (Bupan / VISCON 300) Make- SNF/Bonafide	kgs		200	
9	DMSSK	NS	2021	C9	Turkey Red Oil (Sp. Gravity - 1.03, Purity - 80 %, Boiling Point - 150 °C, Sulphonation degree - 0.4 micron) Make-IGEIC/IBI	kgs		300	
10	DMSSK	NS	2021	C10	Antifoaming Agent Make-IGEIC/IBI	kgs		300	
11	DMSSK	NS	2021	C11	Colour precipitant Make- Ionexchange/Bonafide	kgs		300	
12	DMSSK	NS	2021	C12	Bleaching powder IS 1065-1989, minium 34% pure Make- Aditya birla (Grasim)/Meghmani	kgs		200	
13	DMSSK	NS	2021	C13	Caustic soda flacks, NaOH 99%, IS 252:1991, Rayon grade. Make- Aditya birla (Grasim)/Meghmani	MT		12	
14	DMSSK	NS	2021	C14	Hydrochloric Acid, 33 % pure Make- Standard ISI	M.T.		25	

15	DMSSK	NS	2021	C15	Soda ash, purity 99 % IS 251-1982 Make- Ion exchange/Aditya birla (Grasim)	kgs	1000
16	DMSSK	NS	2021	C16	Kasturba Brand Filter Papper for sugar factory use (Size- 150 mm Dia approx)	Pac.	30
17	DMSSK	NS	2021	C17	Whatman Filter paper No1, 125mm dia, per pkt 100 circle,Export quality , for sugar factory use. Make- Qualigen/GE Healthcare	pkts	10
18	DMSSK	NS	2021	C18	pH indicator paper Range pH 1.0 to 14 Make- Qualigen/merk	boxes	20
19	DMSSK	NS	2021	C19	Range 10° - 20° Bx Hydrometer Make-GDR/German	nos.	2
20	DMSSK	NS	2021	C20	Borosilicate Glass Burate (50 ML) Make- Borosil	nos	3
21	DMSSK	NS	2021	C21	Borosilicate Glass Burate Make- Borosil	Nos.	6
22	DMSSK	NS	2021	C22	Conical Flask 250 ml, glass Make- Borosil	nos	4
23	DMSSK	NS	2021	C23	Borosilicate Glass Biker (50 ml) Make- Borosil	nos	6
24	DMSSK	NS	2021	C24	Borosilicate Glass Biker (100 ml) Make- Borosil	nos	12
25	DMSSK	NS	2021	C25	Borosilicate Glass Biker (250 ml) Make- Borosil	nos	2
26	DMSSK	NS	2021	C26	Pen type pH meter (Digital) Make-Standard ISI	nos.	6
27	DMSSK	NS	2021	C27	TDS meter (HI 70032p) calibration solution. Make-Standard	mls	500
28	DMSSK	NS	2021	C28	Bromothymal Blue Indicator GR(C27H28Br2O5S) Make- Qualigen/merk	Gms.	50
29	DMSSK	NS	2021	C29	Acetic acid glacial CH3COOH Make-Qualigen/merk	Ltr.	1
30	DMSSK	NS	2021	C30	Amonium Buffer Solution Make-Qualigen/merk	Ltr.	2
31	DMSSK	NS	2021	C31	Levoline Make-Qualigen/merk	Ltr.	4
32	DMSSK	NS	2021	C32	Universal pH Indicator Solution, 500 ml Bottle Make- Qualigen/merk	Nos.	6
33	DMSSK	NS	2021	C33	Fehling's Solution "A" Make- Qualigen/ merk	mls	500
34	DMSSK	NS	2021	C34	Fehling's Solution "B" Make- Qualigen/ merk	mls	500
35	DMSSK	NS	2021	C35	Buffer Tablets pH 4.0 Make- Qualigen/ merk	pkts	6
36	DMSSK	NS	2021	C36	Buffer Tablets pH 7.0 Make- Qualigen/ merk	pkts	6
37	DMSSK	NS	2021	C37	Penciline Injection,Impluse40 Lac Make- Qualigen/ merk	Nos.	40
38	DMSSK	NS	2021	C38	pH meter(Digital) with combined electrode. pH range 0-14 temperature 20-80° C. (Portable) Make- Toshiwal/Elico	No	1

39	DMSSK	NS	2021	C39	Beaume Spindle s Hydrometer,Bross,GDR Make,Range 0-10 Make- GDR	Nos.	2	
40	DMSSK	NS	2021	C40	Phenopthline Blue indicater Make- Qualigen/merk	mls	200	
41	DMSSK	NS	2021	C41	PH Booster for Boiler feed water Make- Ionexchange	KG	400	
42	DMSSK	NS	2021	C42	Hydrazine Make- Ionexchange	KG	400	
43	DMSSK	NS	2021	C43	Tri sodium Phosphate crystalline powder 17.5 P2O5 Tech/Comm. Pkt in 25 Kg HDPE Bag (Chemical should be Lab tested certified). Note- Inovice must be produce by company during dispatch of material, Make- Ionexchange	KG	600	
44	DMSSK	NS	2021	C44	Marfoline 99.9 % an above Purity packed in 35 kgs HDPE Jars. (Chemical should be Lab tested certified) Make- Ionexchange	KG	600	